FINAL

MS4 Joint Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification—2025

(For MS4 Permit Year 2024)

SPDES General Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4s) Permit No. GP-0-24-001

Stormwater Coalition of Albany County

Members:

Albany County

University at Albany - SUNY

City of Albany

Village of Altamont

Town of Bethlehem

City of Cohoes

Town of Colonie

Village of Green Island

Town of Guilderland

Village of Menands

Town of New Scotland

Village of Voorheesville

City of Watervliet

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	1
MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification 2025	2
(Submission #: HQ9-BZBR-34N1E, version 1)	2
Details	2
Form Input	2
MS4 Operator Information	2
Part IV	2
Part V	3
Part VII	4
Part VIII	12
Part IX	13
Interim Progress Status	13
Certification	14
Attachments	14
Status History	14
Processing Steps	14

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification 2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQ9-BZBR-34N1E, version 1)

Details

Submitted 3/31/2025 (1 days ago) by Brent Meredith

Alternate Identifier NYR20A359

Submission ID HQ9-BZBR-34N1E

Status Submitted
Active Steps Review

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

Albany County

Permit ID #:

NYR20A359

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional non-land use control

Traditional Non-Land Use or Non-Traditional

Traditional non-land use and non-traditional MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VII of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

449 New Salem Rd

Voorheesville, New York 12186

Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Other: Deputy County Executive	Michael McLaughlin	518-447-7040	michael.mclaughlin@albanycountyny.gov

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Coalition Staff	Gabrielle Krupa	518-447-5666	gabrielle.krupa@albanycountyny.gov

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Gabrielle Krupa	518-447-5666	gabrielle.krupa@albanycountyny.gov

Part IV

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 2 of 14

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group?

Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.)

Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

GIS, web mappers

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027. Some aspects have been completed, have not completed focus areas.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Stormwater structures not complete and Private PCSMPs not identified

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Albany County is a continuing coverage MS4, not a newly designated MS4.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 3 of 14

Part VII

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM₂

MCM₃

MCM 4

MCM 5

MCM 6

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VII.A.1.a.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027. The County is currently working on completing this requirement.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VII.A.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027. The County is currently working on completing this requirement.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VII.A.1.c.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027. The County is currently working on completing this requirement.

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VII.A.2.a.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages?

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures, and newsletters)

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VII.A.2.b.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029. Target Audience not yet identified.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VII.A.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Target Audience not identified yet.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VII.B.1.a.)

Yes

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 4 of 14

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP?

Coordination with other pre-existing public involvement/participation opportunities Stewardship activities

Reporting concerns about activities or behaviors observed

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VII.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VII.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VII.B.2.b.i.) Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VII.B.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments received.

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VII.B.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments received.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VII.C.1.c.i.) Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

0

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

211

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

54

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

U

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VII.C.1.c.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VII.C.1.d.i.)

No

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 5 of 14

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027. Item not due yet.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VII.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.C.1.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2026. Item will be updated by the deadline.

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VII.C.1.e.i.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029. Item not due yet.

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

U

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VII.C.1.e.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029. Item not due yet.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VII.C.1.e.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VII.C.1.e.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.C.2.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item has been developed, needs to be updated.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VII.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029. Item not due yet.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VII.C.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 6 of 14

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.C.3.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item has been developed, needs to be updated.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VII.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/3/2029. Item not due yet.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VII.C.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VII.D.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029. Item not due yet.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VII.D.3.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.D.3.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 7 of 14

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VII.D.4.b.)

Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

0

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VII.D.5.a.)

۷es

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

0

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VII.D.5.c.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet,

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VII.D.6.a.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027.

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VII.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VII.D.7.) Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VII.D.8.a.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027. Item not due yet.

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VII.D.8.c.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VII.D.8.d.)

Yes

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VII.D.9.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 8 of 14

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VII.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

30

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VII.E.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029. Item not due vet.

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.E.4.)

Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VII.E.4.a.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VII.E.4.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029. Item not due yet.

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VII.E.4.c.)

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.E.4.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VII.F.1.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item has been developed, needs to be updated.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.F.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027. Item not due yet.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VII.F.2.a.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029. Item not due yet.

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 9 of 14

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VII.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VII.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VII.F.2.b.i.)

Yes

How many municipal facilities are on the inventory?

21

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VII.F.2.b.ii.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VII.F.2.c.i.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VII.F.2.c.iii.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VII.F.2.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

0

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VII.F.2.d.ii.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

0

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VII.F.2.d.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 10 of 14

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VII.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VII.F.3.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VII.F.3.a.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VII.F.3.a.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.F.3.a.iv.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VII.F.3.c.i.) Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VII.F.3.c.ii.) Yes

How many catch basins have been inspected?

101

How many catch basins that were inspected had a sump >50% full of trash, sediment, and debris?

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VII.F.3.d.i.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

What percentage of the total streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways have been swept? 100

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept (Part VII.F.3.d.i.b))

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VII.F.3.d.ii.)

No

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 11 of 14

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VII.F.3.d.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

For which pollutant(s) is the waterbody impaired? Select the pollutants for all the impaired waters listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001 to which the MS4 Operator discharges.

Phosphorus

Which requirements in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

Mapping

MCM 1

MCM₃

MCM₆

MCM 4

Phosphorus

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to include MS4 infrastructure and sewershed information for each MS4 outfall and ADA MS4 outfall discharging to a phosphorus impaired water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIII.A.1.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to include the listed items for each MS4 outfall discharging to a phosphorus impaired water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIII.A.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to include ADA MS4 outfalls discharging to a phosphorus impaired water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIII.A.1.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2027.

Minimum Control Measure 1

Twice a year, in Year 4 and Year 5: Have educational messages with information specific to phosphorus been provided? (Part VIII.A.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet.

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 12 of 14

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has the number of each item listed in Part VIII.A.1.b. been included on the MS4 outfall inventory for each associated MS4 outfall? (Part VIII.A.4.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2029.

Minimum Control Measure 4

How many high priority construction sites discharge to the phosphorus impaired water(s)?

Minimum Control Measure 6

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have all streets located in sewersheds discharging to phosphorus impaired segments been swept? (Part VIII.A.7.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Item not due yet

What percentage of streets located in sewersheds discharging to phosphorus impaired segments have been swept?

100

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC? Yes

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 13 of 14

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)? Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form. Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

HQ9-BZBR-34N1E-FinalSubmissionAlbanyCounty.pdf - 03/28/2025 02:18 PM Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Date	Attachment Name	Context	User
3/28/2025 2:18 PM	HQ9-BZBR-34N1E-FinalSubmissionAlbanyCounty.pdf	Attachment	Brent Meredith

Status History

	User	Processing Status
1/3/2025 8:31:35 AM	Brent Meredith	Draft
3/31/2025 11:05:16 AM	Brent Meredith	Submitting
3/31/2025 11:05:33 AM	Brent Meredith	Submitted

Processing Steps

Step Name	Assigned To/Completed By	Date Completed
Form Submitted	Brent Meredith	3/31/2025 11:05:33 AM
Review		

4/1/2025 11:49:32 AM Page 14 of 14

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification **♦**2025

version 1 0

(Submission #: HQ9-EGB4-0D294, version 1)

Digitally signed by: nFormNY dec0117pw5web.svc.ny.gov Date: 2025.03.18 09:50:34 -04:00 Reason: Copy Of Record Location: Albany, New York

Details

Alternate Identifier NYR20A234

Submission ID HQ9-EGB4-0D294

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

University At Albany, (SUNY) Uptown Campus

Permit ID #:

NYR20A234

MS4 Operator Type

Non-traditional

Non-Traditional

State

Traditional Non-Land Use or Non-Traditional

Traditional non-land use and non-traditional MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VII of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

1400 Washington Ave.

Albany, NY 12222

Albany

Ranking Official

- tanning - motal				
Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email	
Other: VP for Finance & Administration	Todd Foreman	518 956-8120	tforeman@albany.edu	

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Brad Bunzey	518 442-4104	bbunzey@albany.edu

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Brad Bunzey	518 442-4104	bbunzey@albany.edu

Part IV

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 1 of 11

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group?

Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.)

Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

GIS & PDF maps

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.) Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Item not due this year

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Previously established non-traditional MS4 with Stormwater Policy

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

Part VII

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 2 of 11

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM₁

MCM₃

MCM 5

MCM 2

MCM 4

MCM₆

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VII.A.1.a.)

Yes

What focus areas were identified?

Areas with construction activities Stormwater hotspots

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VII.A.1.b.)

Yes

What target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities were identified?

Construction: Developers, contractors, and design professionals

MS4 Operator s municipal staff

Institutions: Managers, staff, and students

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VII.A.1.c.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item is not due this year

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VII.A.2.a.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages?

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Workshops or focus groups

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VII.A.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VII.A.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the guestions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VII.B.1.a.)

Yes

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 3 of 11

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP?

Stewardship activities

Coordination with other pre-existing public involvement/participation opportunities

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VII.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Workshops or focus groups

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VII.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VII.B.2.b.i.) Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VII.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the SWMP Plan?

U

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VII.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the draft annual report?

0

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VII.C.1.c.i.) Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

13

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

12

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

5

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

_

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VII.C.1.c.ii.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VII.C.1.d.i.)

Yes

How many high priority monitoring locations are on the inventory?

1

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 4 of 11

How many high priority MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

12

How many high priority interconnections are on the inventory?

5

How many high priority municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

5

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VII.C.1.d.iii.)

Yes

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.C.1.e.)

Yes

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VII.C.1.e.i.a))

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

0

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VII.C.1.e.ii.)

Yes

How many individuals were trained on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures?

2

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VII.C.1.e.iii.)

Yes

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VII.C.1.e.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.C.2.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VII.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VII.C.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.C.2.d.)

No

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 5 of 11

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.C.3.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VII.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VII.C.3.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.C.3.d.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VII.D.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VII.D.3.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.D.3.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VII.D.4.b.)

Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

1

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VII.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

1

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 6 of 11

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VII.D.5.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VII.D.6.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VII.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VII.D.7.) Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VII.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VII.D.8.c.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VII.D.8.d.)

Yes

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VII.D.9.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VII.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

55

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VII.E.2.d.)

Yes

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.E.4.)

Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VII.E.4.a.)

Yes

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 7 of 11

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VII.E.4.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VII.E.4.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.E.4.d.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VII.F.1.)

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VII.F.2.a.)

Yes

Which BMPs have been incorporated into the municipal facility program?

Minimize Exposure

Follow a Preventive Maintenance Program

Erosion and Sediment Controls

Salt Storage Piles or Pile Containing Salt

Alternative Implementation Options

Waste, Garbage, and Floatable Debris

Manage Vegetated Areas and Open Space on Municipal Property

Spill Prevention and Response Procedures

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VII.F.2.a.ii.)

Yes

How many individuals were trained on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures?

2

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VII.F.2.a.iii.)

Yes

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VII.F.2.a.iv.)

Yes

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VII.F.2.b.i.)

Yes

How many municipal facilities are on the inventory?

26

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VII.F.2.b.ii.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VII.F.2.c.i.)

Yes

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 8 of 11

How many high priority municipal facilities are on the inventory?

1

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VII.F.2.c.iii.)

۷۵٥

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VII.F.2.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VII.F.2.d.ii.a))

Yes

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VII.F.2.d.ii.c))

Yes

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VII.F.2.e.ii.c))

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VII.F.3.a.) Yes

Mari I DMD I

Which BMPs have been incorporated into the municipal operations program?

Minimize Exposure

Spill Prevention and Response Procedures

Manage Vegetated Areas and Open Space on Municipal Property

Waste, Garbage, and Floatable Debris

Salt Storage Piles or Pile Containing Salt

Erosion and Sediment Controls

Follow a Preventive Maintenance Program

Alternative Implementation Options

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VII.F.3.a.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VII.F.3.a.iii.)

No

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VII.F.3.a.iv.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VII.F.3.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 9 of 11

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VII.F.3.c.ii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item not due this year

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VII.F.3.d.i.a))

Yes

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept (Part VII.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VII.F.3.d.ii.)

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VII.F.3.d.iii.)

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?

Yes

3/18/2025 9:50:33 AM Page 10 of 11

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

<u>UAlbany_ms4certform.pdf - 03/10/2025 10:54 AM</u>

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

3/18/2025 9:50:34 AM Page 11 of 11

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification **♦**2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQ9-BZ6D-RS81Z, version 1)

Digitally signed by:
nFormNY
dec0117pw5web.svc.ny.gov
Date: 2025.03.31 10:55:47 -04:00
Reason: Copy Of Record
Location: Albany, New York

Details

Alternate Identifier NYR20A464

Submission ID HQ9-BZ6D-RS81Z

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

City of Albany

Permit ID #:

NYR20A464

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

City

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

24 Eagle Street

Albany, NY 12207

Albany

Ranking Official

- tanning - mota			
Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Other: Commissioner	Joseph E. Coffey, Jr., P.E.	518-434-5300	jcoffey@albanyny.gov

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Peter Beck	518-434-5300	pbeck@albanyny.gov

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Peter Beck	518-434-5300	pbeck@albanyny.gov

Part IV

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 1 of 12

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group?

Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.)

Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

GIS

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.) Yes

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The City of Albany is not a newly designated MS4 Operator.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029.

Part VI

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 2 of 12

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM₃

MCM 5

MCM 2

MCM 4

MCM₆

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.)

Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP?

Reporting concerns about activities or behaviors observed

Coordination with other pre-existing public involvement/participation opportunities

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 3 of 12

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Social Media (e.g., Facebook, Twitter, blogs)

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures and newsletters)

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.) Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments were received.

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments were received.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

304

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

262

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

27

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

15

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 4 of 12

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2026. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

82

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)

Yes

How many individuals were trained on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures?

2

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2026. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 5 of 12

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2026. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2026, 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 6 of 12

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2026, 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.)

Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

17

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

0

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2026, 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.) Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Yes

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 7 of 12

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

162

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.)

Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2026, 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)

. No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 8 of 12

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

Yes

How many municipal facilities are on the inventory?

57

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027, 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many high priority municipal facilities are on the inventory?

10

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

U

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

^

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

0

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 9 of 12

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2028 & 01/02/2029, respectively. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2027. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 10 of 12

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 01/02/2029. The City is currently working on this task and will complete this task within the required timeframe.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter a

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)? Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 11 of 12

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form. No

As stated in Part V.B.5. of GP-0-24-001, all reports must be signed in accordance with Part X.J. of GP-0-24-001. Therefore, all reports required must be signed by the principal executive officer or ranking elected official, or by a duly authorized representative of that person. A duly authorized form can be found on our webpage, and using the link below.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

MS4 Operator Certification Form for eReports-Interim Progress Report.pdf - 03/24/2025 10:56 AM Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Duly Authorized Form

Attach completed duly authorized form or written authorization.

NYSDEC Duly Authorized Representative Form-MS4.pdf - 03/24/2025 10:55 AM Comment

NONE PROVIDED

3/31/2025 10:55:47 AM Page 12 of 12

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification—2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQA-H5N1-N7H47, version 1)

Details

Submitted

3/31/2025 (0 days ago) by Patricia Blackwood

Alternate Identifier NYR20A550

Submission ID

HQA-H5N1-N7H47

Status

Submitted

Active Steps

Review

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name Village of Altamont

Permit ID #:

NYR20A550

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Village

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

P.O. Box 643

Altamont, New York 12009

Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Mayor	Kerry Dineen	5188618554	mayordineen@gmail.com

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Public Contact	Kerry Dineen	5188618554	mayordineen@gmail.com
Stormwater Public Contact	Stephen duMoulin	5188618554	waterpipe99@hotmail.com

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Stephen duMoulin	5188618554	waterpipe99@hotmail.com

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group? Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.) Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)
GIS

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item. Not due until 1/2/ 2027

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item. Due 1/2/2029

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 1/2/2027

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due at this time

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM₂

MCM 3

MCM 4

MCM 5

MCM 6

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not Due until 1/2/2027

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not Due until 1/2/2029

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.) Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP? Public hearings or meetings Stewardship activities

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures and newsletters)

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)

Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

no comments received

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

There were no comments received on the draft annual report.

Please enter any comments related to the guestions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No.

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. Monitoring Location Inventory is being developed within the timeframe for compliance.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

not due until 2027

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not Due until 2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due at this time.

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. The Village performs a minimum of 20% of monitoring inspections each calendar year.

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 2029.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/27 and 1/2/28 respectively. Currently under development. Not due until

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. not due until 1/2/27, 1/2/28, 1/2/29 respectively.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2026

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 2029, As a continuing coverage MS4, the Village utilizes it's illicit discharge track down procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating it's procedures within the timeframe for compliance.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 2027, 2028, AND 2029, respectively. Currently under development.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 2027, 2028, AND 2029,

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2026

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 2027, 2028, 2029.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 2027, 2028, 2029.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 2029

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 2026, 2027, 2028, and 2029.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 2026, 2027, 2028, and 2029.

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.) Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 2026, 2027, 2028, and 2029.

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)
Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.)
Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. The construction site inventory is 0

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Our annual inventory is 0

https://nform-prod.dec.ny.gov/app/#/submissionversion/6132856a-e2d3-40f6-8d0f-2d75f918edab/overview

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 2029

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.) Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not Due until 2029

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)
Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2026, 2027, 2028, 2029

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 1/2/2027

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2027

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2028, 2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2028, 2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2027

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2027, 2028, 2029

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2028

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2028, 2029

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2029

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2029

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2029

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2029

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

0

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2028

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2028, 2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2028, 2029

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2027

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2028

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2029

What percentage of the total streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways have been swept?

0

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. due 2029

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Due 2029

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?
Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

doc20250331135133.pdf - 03/31/2025 01:43 PM

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Date	Attachment Name	Context	User
3/31/2025 1:43 PM	doc20250331135133.pdf	Attachment	Patricia Blackwood

Status History

	User	Processing Status
2/19/2025 4:35:03 PM	Patricia Blackwood	Draft
3/31/2025 1:46:28 PM	Patricia Blackwood	Submitting
3/31/2025 1:46:34 PM	Patricia Blackwood	Submitted

Processing Steps

Step Name	Assigned To/Completed By	Date Completed
Form Submitted	Patricia Blackwood	3/31/2025 1:46:34 PM
Review		

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	1
MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification ♦ 2025	2
(Submission #: HQ9-8W6K-1P5R2, version 1)	2
Details	2
Form Input	2
MS4 Operator Information	2
Part IV	3
Part V	3
Part VI	4
Part VIII	12
Part IX	12
Interim Progress Status	12
Certification	13
Attachments	13
Status History	13
Processing Steps	13

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification 2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQ9-8W6K-1P5R2, version 1)

Details

Submitted 3/31/2025 (0 days ago) by Joseph Cleveland

Alternate Identifier NYR20A208

Submission ID HQ9-8W6K-1P5R2

Status Submitted
Active Steps Review

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

Town of Bethlehem

Permit ID #:

NYR20A208

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Town

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

445 Delaware Avenue Delmar, NY 12054

Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Town Supervisor	David VanLuven	518-439-4955	dvanluven@townofbethlehem.org

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Joseph Cleveland	518-439-4955	jcleveland@townofbethlehem.org

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Joseph Cleveland	518-439-4955	jcleveland@townofbethlehem.org

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 2 of 13

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group?

Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.)

Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

GIS, web mappers, paper maps

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027. As a continuing coverage MS4 some aspects are completed, whereas aspects that are not yet due are still in development.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. As a continuing coverage MS4 some aspects are completed, whereas aspects that are not yet due are still in development.

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Bethlehem is a continuing coverage MS4, not a newly designated MS4.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Adequate legal authority requirements have already been met (as a continuing coverage MS4).

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

No

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 3 of 13

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029.

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM₂

MCM 6

MCM 3

MCM 5

MCM 4

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/27. Currently under development.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/27. Currently under development. As a continuing coverage MS4, only target audiences and associated pollutant generating activities info related to GP-0-15-003 requirements have been identified.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/27. As a continuing coverage MS4, only education and outreach topics related to GP-0-15-003 have been developed.

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages?

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures, and newsletters)

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/29. Currently under development.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/28 and 1/2/29, respectively.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 4 of 13

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.)

Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP?

Reporting concerns about activities or behaviors observed

Public hearings or meetings

Coordination with other pre-existing public involvement/participation opportunities

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures and newsletters)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments were received.

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the draft annual report?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

446

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

397

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

49

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

0

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. Monitoring Location Inventory is being developed within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 5 of 13

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. Currently under development.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)

Yes

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. The town performs approximately 20% of monitoring location inspections each calendar year.

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

102

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. All staff that performed monitoring location inspections and/or sampling received the most current procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. Currently under development.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its track down program developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its program within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its illicit discharge track down procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its procedures within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

No

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 6 of 13

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. Currently under development.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its track down procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its procedures within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its illicit discharge elimination program developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its program within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its illicit discharge elimination procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its procedures within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. Currently under development.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its track down procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its procedures within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

The Town uses its existing inventory of monitoring locations (outfalls, interconnections) from prior iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating the inventory to include intraconnections within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. The Stormwater Management Officer and Stormwater Program Coordinator are responsible for the construction oversight procedures and have been trained on the relevant procedures developed to date.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

No

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 7 of 13

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, 1/2/2029, respectively. Currently under development.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, 1/2/2029, respectively. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its construction oversight procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its procedures within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.)

Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

59

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

59

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029, respectively. The Town's current policy is to designate all SPDES construction sites with active (open) SPDES permit coverage as high priority construction sites, so their priority will not change.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.) Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Yes

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

Yes

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 8 of 13

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

198

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. Currently under development.

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.)

Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

All Town-owned SMPs have been inspected (45 of 45). Most but not all private SMP inspections were received, despite multiple notifications and attempts to collect private SMP documentation from private practice owners (117 of 153).

How many post-construction SMPs have been inspected at the required frequency?

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. Currently under development. The Stormwater Management Officer and Stormwater Program Coordinator are responsible for the SMP inspection and maintenance procedures and have been trained on the relevant procedures developed to date.

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029, respectively. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its SMP inspection and maintenance procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its procedures within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

Yes

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 9 of 13

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.) Yes

Which BMPs have been incorporated into the municipal facility program?

Minimize Exposure
Spill Prevention and Response Procedures
Manage Vegetated Areas and Open Space on Municipal Property
Waste, Garbage, and Floatable Debris
Salt Storage Piles or Pile Containing Salt
Erosion and Sediment Controls
Follow a Preventive Maintenance Program

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. Not due until 1/2/2027. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its municipal facility procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its procedures within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. Currently under development.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its municipal facility procedures developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its procedures within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

Yes

How many municipal facilities are on the inventory?

38

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its municipal facility inventory developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its inventory within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027. Currently under development.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

Nο

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 10 of 13

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. Currently under development.

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. The wet weather visual monitoring requirement will be conducted within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. These assessments will be completed within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. All MS4 facilities have had their self-assessments completed within the last 3 years, per the prior MS4 permit's required timeframes for compliance. Low priority self-assessments will begin this year and will all be completed within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its municipal operations program developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its program within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town conducts municipal operations training developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its program within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively. Currently under development.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 11 of 13

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, respectively.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027. The Town's Highway Department is currently updating it's CB inventory related to this permit requirement to develop our CB inspection and maintenance program within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027. The Town's Highway Department is currently updating it's CB inventory related to this permit requirement to develop our CB inspection and maintenance program within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a)) Yes

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. Currently under development. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its BMPs developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating those BMPs within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. Currently under development. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its BMPs developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating those BMPs within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 12 of 13

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)? Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

TOB_NYR20A208_Cert.pdf - 03/24/2025 02:07 PM Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Date	Attachment Name	Context	User
3/24/2025 2:07 PM	TOB_NYR20A208_Cert.pdf	Attachment	Joseph Cleveland

Status History

	User	Processing Status
12/30/2024 9:53:01 AM	Joseph Cleveland	Draft
3/31/2025 11:45:26 AM	Joseph Cleveland	Submitting
3/31/2025 11:45:33 AM	Joseph Cleveland	Submitted

Processing Steps

Step Name	Assigned To/Completed By	Date Completed
Form Submitted	Joseph Cleveland	3/31/2025 11:45:33 AM
Review		

3/31/2025 11:45:52 AM Page 13 of 13

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification—2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQA-HW6E-EHD81, version 1)

Details

Submitted

3/10/2025 (21 days ago) by Sharon Butler

Alternate Identifier NYR20A243

Submission ID

HQA-HW6E-EHD81

Status

Submitted

Active Steps

Review

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name City of Cohoes

Permit ID #:

NYR20A243

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

City

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

97 Mohawk Street, Cohoes, NY 12047

Planning Office

Cohoes, NY 12047

Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Mayor	William Keeler	518-233-2119	wtkeeler@ci.cohoes.ny.us

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Municipal Engineer	Garry Nathan	518-233- 2131	gnathan@ci.cohoes.ny.us

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Sharon Butler	5182332148	sbutler@ci.cohoes.ny.us

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group? Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: <u>MS4 Permit Webpage</u>

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.) Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

web mappers, paper maps for additional specific requirements

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

locations are mapped, but pipe materials and depths of sumps/benches have not been all inputted

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

locations are mapped, but pipe materials and depths of sumps/benches have not been all inputted

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: we review our legal authority each year

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No however the city typically reviews it's SWMP annually

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM 2

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

looking for additional guidance however, we have done pollution focused areas previously such as lawn fertilizer impacts and dog feces education, car washing in driveway education

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

waiting additional guidance but anticipate some of the previous focus areas (as mentioned above) will become focus areas again

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

not all the options have been explored yet but we are continuing our educational WAVE programs on stream segments. We intend to add to this educational component with other programs.

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

still reviewing options however currently use mailings, city web site postings and neighborhood watch groups to disseminate needed materials

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Coalition/City will annually review the options available to get the educational materials and concepts out to the public

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Collation and City will annually review responses and comments on the education materials that are received by both entities

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.) Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP? Coordination with other pre-existing public involvement/participation opportunities

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)
Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)
Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website Presentation of the draft Annual Report

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the SWMP Plan?

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

did not receive any comments last year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Collation received 1 comment regarding the Town of Colonie Annual Report

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

6

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

94

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

1

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

It is the City's intention to update the monitoring location annually

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to annually review the priorities a complicating issue is that some of the city facilities are in a CSO area

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City does intend to update annually.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

parts of the programs are in DRAFT form City intention is to be completed before the due date

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As this is a future date, we intend to comply

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

turnover of staff that would be doing location inspections has hindered the implementation of the program

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City is still finalizing the program before training can occur

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Once a program has been finalized an annual review of said program will occur

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to continue annual training and illegal discharge track down

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

titles are in the program track down but personnel and contact information changes

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City anticipates that the annual review of procedures will continue for the years in question

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City anticipates continuing annual training of the program

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

titles are in the program track down but personnel and contact information changes

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City anticipates that the annual review of procedures will continue for the years in question

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The city anticipates updating procedures as needed for construction oversight

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. City will update annually for construction oversight training

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. the city will continue to annually review and update procedures as needed.

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.) Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)
Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. City does an annual review and modifies the listing accordingly

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.)
Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)
Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.) Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City is still finalizing all the components for the post construction inventory

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.) Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to train its inspectors for inspection maintenance needed for post construction storm water facilities

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)
Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. the city intends to do post construction SMP training on an annual basis

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.)

Yes

Which BMPs have been incorporated into the municipal facility program?

Spill Prevention and Response Procedures Waste, Garbage, and Floatable Debris Erosion and Sediment Controls Salt Storage Piles or Pile Containing Salt

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to provide training to all new hires

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This will be updated annually due to personal changes

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to update annually

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

. Yes

How many municipal facilities are on the inventory?

12

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City tries to update annually

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City will review on an annual basis

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to update annually

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to meet this target

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

O

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to include this as part of their storm water program

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

n

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City is currently planning on how to comply

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City currently planning on how to comply

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

0

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City has completed parts of a program

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Training will be provided for all affected personnel

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to update on an annual basis

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to update on an annual basis

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

Yes

How many catch basins have been inspected?

126

How many catch basins that were inspected had a sump >50% full of trash, sediment, and debris?

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

Yes

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

City intends to follow their annual procedures of street sweeping all streets minimum annually with downtown daily except during winter months

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. City intends to follow current procedures for winter road maintenance

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?
Yes

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for one or more of the future compliance items above.

We have looked at all items briefly but have not analyzed them in relationship to what the City is currently doing

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

MS4 Operator Certification Form eReports signed.pdf - 03/10/2025 07:39 AM Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Date	Attachment Name	Context	User
3/10/2025 7:39 AM	MS4 Operator Certification Form eReports signed.pdf	Attachment	Sharon Butler

Status History

	User	Processing Status
2/20/2025 2:06:04 PM	Sharon Butler	Draft
3/10/2025 7:40:00 AM	Sharon Butler	Submitting
3/10/2025 7:40:18 AM	Sharon Butler	Submitted

Processing Steps

Step Name	Assigned To/Completed By	Date Completed
Form Submitted	Sharon Butler	3/10/2025 7:40:18 AM
Review		

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification—2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQ9-B948-4YG4R, version 1)

Details

Submitted 3/31/2025 (9 days ago) by Zach Harrison

Alternate Identifier NYR20A190

Submission ID HQ9-B948-4YG4R

Status Deemed Complete

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

Town of Colonie

Permit ID #:

NYR20A190

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Town

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

534 Loudon Road Latham, NY 12110 Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Town Supervisor	Peter G. Crummey	518-783-2700	crummeyp@colonie.org

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Zach Harrison	518-783- 2758	harrisonz@colonie.org

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Zach Harrison	518-783- 2758	harrisonz@colonie.org

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group? Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.) Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

item is not due this year but is currently under development

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

item is not due this year but is currently under development

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The Town of Colonie is not a newly designated MS4 Operator and already has the adequate legal authority developed and implemented.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1 MCM 2

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year but it is currently under development. As a continuing coverage MS4, only target audiences and associated pollutant generating activities info related to GP-0-15-003 requirements have been identified

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year but it is currently under development

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages?

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures, and newsletters)
Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)
Mass media (e.g., newspapers, public service announcements on radio or cable)
Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.) Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP? Reporting concerns about activities or behaviors observed Public hearings or meetings

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)
Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures and newsletters)
Mass media (e.g., newspapers, public service announcements on radio or cable)
Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)
Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)
Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments were received

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No Comments were received

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

this item is not due yet but we have an inventory of monitoring of locations that are being updated

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year but all monitoring locations have been inspected within the past 5 years

How many monitoring locations have been inspected? 142

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item is not due however all staff that perform monitoring location inspections follow the GP-0-15-003 requirements.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year but an IDDE program from the previous MS4 permit are being used

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year. As a continuing coverage MS4, the Town utilizes its track down program developed under past iterations of the MS4 permit and is updating its program within the allowed timeframe for compliance.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.) Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory? 182

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.) Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

All Town owned SMPs have been inspected but not all private SMPs have

How many post-construction SMPs have been inspected at the required frequency?

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year but is currently being updated.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

0

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

0

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

10

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

Yes

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

Yes

For which pollutant(s) is the waterbody impaired? Select the pollutants for all the impaired waters listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001 to which the MS4 Operator discharges.

Phosphorus

Which requirements in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any? MCM 1

Phosphorus

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to include MS4 infrastructure and sewershed information for each MS4 outfall and ADA MS4 outfall discharging to a phosphorus impaired water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIII.A.1.a.)
Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to include the listed items for each MS4 outfall discharging to a phosphorus impaired water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIII.A.1.b.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated, in a geographic information system (GIS), to include ADA MS4 outfalls discharging to a phosphorus impaired water listed in Appendix C? (Part VIII.A.1.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due this year. The Town has a list of outfalls within the phosphorus impaired water shed but these are being updated.

Minimum Control Measure 1

Twice a year, in Year 4 and Year 5: Have educational messages with information specific to phosphorus been provided? (Part VIII.A.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has the number of each item listed in Part VIII.A.1.b. been included on the MS4 outfall inventory for each associated MS4 outfall? (Part VIII.A.4.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. item is not due this year

Minimum Control Measure 4

How many high priority construction sites discharge to the phosphorus impaired water(s)?

Have high priority construction sites that discharge to the phosphorus impaired water(s) been inspected by the MS4 Operator at the required frequency? (Part VIII.A.5.)

Yes

Minimum Control Measure 6

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have all streets located in sewersheds discharging to phosphorus impaired segments been swept? (Part VIII.A.7.a.)
Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

MS4 Operator Certification Form 2024 Annual Report_SIGNED.pdf - 03/31/2025 07:51 AM

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Date	Attachment Name	Context	User
3/31/2025	MS4 Operator Certification Form 2024	Attachment	Zach
7:51 AM	Annual Report_SIGNED.pdf		Harrison

Status History

	User	Processing Status
1/2/2025 11:18:16 AM	Zach Harrison	Draft
3/31/2025 7:52:06 AM	Zach Harrison	Submitting
3/31/2025 7:52:18 AM	Zach Harrison	Submitted
4/7/2025 4:28:50 PM	Christina Chiappetta	Deemed Complete

Processing Steps

Step Name	Assigned To/Completed By	Date Completed
Form Submitted	Zach Harrison	3/31/2025 7:52:18 AM
Review	Christina Chiappetta	4/7/2025 4:28:47 PM

Progress Certification—2025 **MS4 Annual Report/Interim**

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQA-PFJW-XWA4R, version 1)

Details

4/1/2025 (6 days ago) by Maggie A. Alix Submitted

Alternate Identifier NYR20A377

HQA-PFJW-XWA4R **Submission ID**

Deemed Complete Status

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name Village of Green Island

Permit ID #: NYR20A377

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Village

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

Village Office

20 Clinton Street

Green Island, NY 12183

Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Mayor	Ellen M. McNulty- Ryan	518-273- 2201	mayor@villageofgreenisland.com

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Public Maggie A. Contact Alix	Maggie A. Alix	518-273- 2201	maggie.alix@villageofgreenisland.com

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Maggie A. Alix	518-273- 2201	maggie.alix@villageofgreenisland.com

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group?

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

/es

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.)

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.) Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

To date the Village has met the comprehensive mapping requirement. The Village will review the subject matter annually and will update upon new development.

The Village of Green Island adopted local ordinances that grants adequate legal authority.

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

"N/A" for this item. ō Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" on This item is not due during this reporting period

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM

MCM

2 MCM

MCM

MCM

~ Minimum Control Measure

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.) Within three (3) years

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

ensure successful The Village will continue to review the requirements annually to completion upon the due date.

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.)

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP? Public hearings or meetings Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures and newsletters) Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks) Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

How many comments were received on the SWMP Plan?

0

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

How many comments were received on the draft annual report?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: The opportunity to provide public comments on both the SWMP Plan and the draft annual report was provided; however, there were no comments applicable to the Village of Green

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.) 4 In Year

ô

or "N/A" for this item. Please clarify the reason for selecting "No"

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

or "N/A" for this item. Please clarify the reason for selecting "No"

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.III.) 4 In Year

or "N/A" for this item. Please clarify the reason for selecting "No"

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

and Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)

or "N/A" for this item. Please clarify the reason for selecting "No"

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

0

on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.) Has training In Year 5:

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.) Year 4, In Year 3,

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.) In Year

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down VI.C.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.) In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the i reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.) ž

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

The Village will continue to review the requirements annually to ensure successful completion upon the due date.

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedure been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.)

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

0

and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)

have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.)

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)

have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

The individuals responsible for enforcing proper erosion and sediment control principles Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: have successfully met the training requirement.

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.)

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)

maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

prior to In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.) In Year 4

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed? 0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c)) 5: Has

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.
This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been Within three (3) years of th developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

or "N/A" for this item. Please clarify the reason for selecting "No"

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)

or "N/A" for this item. Please clarify the reason for selecting "No"

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.) In Year 4

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement. In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting this requirement.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

How many catch basins have been inspected?

How many catch basins that were inspected had a sump >50% full of trash, sediment, and debris?

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

swept? Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting

this requirement.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. This item is not due during this reporting period. The Village continues to work on meeting

this requirement.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: A large percentage of the catch basins were over 50% full due to debris from street paving projects. All effected basins were cleaned after the completion of the street project.

Par VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: The Village discharges to the Hudson River (Class C) - 1301-0002

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: The Village discharges to the Hudson River (Class C) 1301-0002

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

The Village is an active participant in the Albany County Stormwater Coalition, and stays up to date on timeline for compliance items. The Village will continue to review the requirements annually to ensure successful completed upon the due date.

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form. doc00187520250303132939.pdf - 03/03/2025 01:31 PM

CommentNONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Maggie Alix	If Attachment	3/3/2025 1:31 PM doc00187520250303132939.pdf	3/3/2025 1:31 PM
User	Context	Attachment Name	Date

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification—2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQA-5YGW-VFF0M, version 1)

Details

Submitted 3/31/2025 (0 days ago) by Jesse Fraine

Alternate Identifier NYR20A211

Submission ID HQA-5YGW-VFF0M

Status Submitted
Active Steps Review

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

Town of Guilderland

Permit ID #:

NYR20A211

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Town

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

5209 Western Turnpike

PO Box 339

Guilderland, NY 12084

Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Town Supervisor	Peter Barber	(518) 356-1980	barberp@togny.org

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Municipal Engineer	Jesse Fraine	(518) 456-6474	frainej@togny.org

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Kenneth Kovalchik	(518) 356-1980	kovalchikk@togny.org

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group? Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.) Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

GIS, Paper Maps, and record drawings

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.) Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM 2

MCM 3

MCM 4

MCM 5

MCM 6

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029, Currently under development

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029, Currently under development

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029, Currently under development

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.) Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP? Reporting concerns about activities or behaviors observed Stewardship activities

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures and newsletters) Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks) Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)
Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)
Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the SWMP Plan?

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the draft annual report?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory? 328

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory? 323

How many interconnections are on the inventory? 5

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Updates currently underway

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Draft prioritized monitoring location complete

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)
Yes

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029, approx. 44% inspected in 2024

How many monitoring locations have been inspected? 145

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029, Currently under development

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029, Currently under development

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2026, Updated program will be implemented in 2025

7 of 17

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not dut until 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029, Currently under development

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029, Currently under development

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029, Currently under development

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.) Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

9 of 17

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)
Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)
Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Yes

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.) Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, and 1/2/2029, Currently under development

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

Yes

How many municipal facilities are on the inventory?

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

0

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

n

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

13 of 17

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

C

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, Currently under development

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

Yes

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

No

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029, Currently under development

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?
Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

No

Attach completed certification form.

ms4certform Signed.pdf - 03/31/2025 03:20 PM

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Duly Authorized Form

Attach completed duly authorized form or written authorization.

<u>dulyauthorizedrepform GP24 JF Signed.pdf - 03/31/2025 03:15 PM</u>

Comment

NONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Date	Attachment Name	Context	User
3/31/2025 3:20 PM	ms4certform_Signed.pdf	Attachment	Jesse Fraine
3/31/2025 3:15 PM	dulyauthorizedrepform_GP24_JF_Signed.pdf	Attachment	Jesse Fraine

Status History

	User	Processing Status
2/5/2025 9:49:02 AM	Jesse Fraine	Draft
3/31/2025 3:23:15 PM	Jesse Fraine	Submitting
3/31/2025 3:23:33 PM	Jesse Fraine	Submitted

Processing Steps

Step Name	Assigned To/Completed By	Date Completed
Form Submitted	Jesse Fraine	3/31/2025 3:23:33 PM
Review		

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification—2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQA-CBJ0-D72TJ, version 1)

Details

Originally Started By David Ognan

Alternate Identifier NYR20A144

Submission ID HQA-CBJ0-D72TJ

Status Draft

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

Village of Menands

Permit ID #:

NYR20A144

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Village

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

280 Broadway

Menands, NY 12204

Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Mayor	Brian Marsh	5184342922	bmarsh@villageofmenands.com

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	David Ognan	5182691230	waterdepartment@menandsny.gov

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	David Ognan	5182691230	waterdepartment@menandsny.gov

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group? Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.) Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)
GIS, paper maps

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027. The Village continues to update the GIS system.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. The Village continues to update the GIS system.

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.) Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029. Currently under development

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM 3

MCM 5

MCM 2

MCM 4

MCM 6

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due til 1/2/2027. Currently identifying focus areas.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027. Currently under development. As a continuing coverage MS4, only target audiences and associated pollutant generating activities info related to GP-0-15-003 requirements have been identified

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027. Currently developing a new outreach program that benefits the Village

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029. Currently developing a new outreach program that benefits the Village

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.) Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP?

Public hearings or meetings

Reporting concerns about activities or behaviors observed

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures and newsletters)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)

Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the SWMP Plan?

0

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Yes

How many comments were received on the draft annual report?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029 respectively. Monitoring Location Inventory is being developed within the allowed timeframe for compliance

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2026

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2026 currently under development

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.) Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029. Currently working with Village engineers to update this list

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2027

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.)
Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2027

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)
Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.) Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.) Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2026, 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2026

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

C

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

0

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due until 1/2/2029

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

0

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2027

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

What percentage of the total streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways have been swept?

0

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due until 1/2/2029

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?
Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

<u>scan0101.pdf - 03/31/2025 02:59 PM</u> **Comment**

NONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Date	Attachment Name	Context	User
3/31/2025 2:59 PM	scan0101.pdf	Attachment	David Ognan

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification�2025

Digitally signed by: nFormNY dec0117pw5web.svc.ny.gov Date: 2025.03.28 10:50:48 -04:00 Reason: Copy Of Record Location: Albany, New York

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQA-RYHB-4TVTH, version 1)

Details

Alternate Identifier NYR20A463

Submission ID

HQA-RYHB-4TVTH

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

Town of New Scotland

Permit ID #:

NYR20A463

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Town

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

2029 New Scotland Road Slingerlands, NY 12159 Albany

Ranking Official

Italiking Official			
Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Town Supervisor	Doug LaGrange	5184394889	dlagrange@townofnewscotland.com

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Jeremy Cramer	5184399153	jcramer@townofnewscotland.com

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Jeremy Cramer	5184399153	jcramer@townofnewscotland.com

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group?

Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: <u>MS4 Permit Webpage</u>

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.)

Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

Paper maps, Web Mapper

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, some aspects are completed and other aspects that are not due until 1/2/2027 are still in progress.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, some aspects are completed and other aspects that are not due until 1/2/2029 are still in progress.

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The Town of New Scotland is a continuing coverage MS4.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

As a continuing coverage MS4, the requirement for adequate legal authority has already been met.

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The SWMP has been evaluated during this past year but is not due until 1/2/2029

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM 2

MCM3

MCM 4

MCM 5

MCM 6

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The focus area work has been reviewed and in development but not due until 1/2/2027

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The Town of New Scotland has done previous target audience and associated pollutant generating activities had been identified during prior MS4 permit compliance requirements. New target audiences and the related pollutant generating activities are not due until 1/2/2027.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Education and outreach requirements had been satisfied during previous MS4 permit coverage. Updated education and outreach is not due until 1/2/2027.

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.) Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages?

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures, and newsletters) Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks) Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This requirement is due by 1/2/2029.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

This requirement has been reviewed but the updates are not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.)

Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP?

Public hearings or meetings

Reporting concerns about activities or behaviors observed

Coordination with other pre-existing public involvement/participation opportunities

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.) Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No Comments were received.

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments were received during the comment period.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

14

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

10

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

4

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

0

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Monitoring location inventory are reviewed annually. An updated inventory is not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Prioritization of inventory not due until 1/2/2027.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Prioritization of monitor location updates are not due until 1/2/2028 and 1/2/2029.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)

Yes

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, the town typically inspects at least 20 percent of monitor locations each year. 100% of all monitoring location inspections are not due until 1/2/2029.

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

5

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, current inspection and sampling procedures for monitor locations historically have been done by MS4 program coordinator with assistance from Coalition Staff. Procedures were developed under prior permit coverage. Updated training has not been finalized. This is due by 1/2/2029.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Inventory of trained individuals will be updated as completed. Requirement not due until 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, & 1/2/2029.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Updated monitor location inspection and sampling procedures are due 1/2/2027, 1/2/2028, & 1/2/2029,

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, the town has Illicit discharge track down program and procedures developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Updated program development and implementation not due until 1/2/2026.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, the town has Illicit discharge track down program and procedures developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Updated procedures and training not due until 1/2/2029.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Inventory of individuals trained in Illicit discharge track down procedures not due until 1/2/2027. 1/2/2028, & 1/2/2029. Current individual tasked with this responsibility is the program coordinator with assistance from ACDOH when needed.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, the town has Illicit discharge track down procedures developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Updated procedures not due until 1/2/2027 with annual review and update as needed to follow.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, the town had **Il**licit discharge elimination program developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Updated program development and implementation not due until 1/2/2026.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, the town had **llicit** discharge elimination procedures developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Currently, only the program coordinator who developed procedures is charged with this task. Updated procedures and training requirement for any additional town employee will be done prior to allowing illicit discharge elimination inspection to take place. Update not due until 1/2/2029.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Inventory of any additional individuals trained in Illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to inspections is not required until 1/2/2027. Once completed, this will be updated annually.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, the town has Illicit discharge elimination procedures were developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Updated procedures will be done before 1/2/2027 with annual review and update as needed to follow.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Currently, the town's stormwater management officer/program coordinator who developed it's construction oversight procedures during a prior MS4 permit cycle is charged with conducting inspections.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Inventory list of inspectors trained in the town's stormwater construction oversight procedures will be completed prior to 1/2/2026 and will be updated annually once completed.

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, the town has construction oversight procedures that were developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Updated procedures will be done before 1/2/2026 with annual review and update as needed to follow.

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.)

Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

18

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

5

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The town's current policy is to designate all active construction sites with SPDES permit coverage to be considered high priority sites. Prior to 1/2/2026, An updated construction site prioritization will be finished and will be updated annually.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.)

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Yes

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

43

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

New component requirements of post construction SMP inventory are due 1/2/2029.

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.)

Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Town stormwater program coordinator/management officer does all PCSMP inspections. Updated procedures and training will be required for all other individuals will be tasked with inspection and/or maintenance.

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)
Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, The town utilizes it's PCSMP inspection and maintenance procedures developed during a prior MS4 permit coverage. Work is ongoing to get them reviewed and updated before 1/2/2026. These will be reviewed and updated as needed on an annual basis moving forward.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.)

Yes

Which BMPs have been incorporated into the municipal facility program?

Spill Prevention and Response Procedures
Salt Storage Piles or Pile Containing Salt
Minimize Exposure
Manage Vegetated Areas and Open Space on Municipal Property
Erosion and Sediment Controls

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, The town had trained required municipal staff on it's municipal facility procedures developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Work on updating municipal facilities procedures is in progress and training program for new procedures will be developed by 1/2/2029.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The town will have recorded the names, titles, and contact information for municipal facility procedures trained staff prior to 1/2/2028 and updated prior to 1/2/2029.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The town will review and update municipal facility procedures prior to 1/2/2028 and updated prior to 1/2/2029.

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

Yes

How many municipal facilities are on the inventory?

16

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The town will update the current inventory list for municipal facilities prior to 1/2/2027. That list will be reviewed and update annually thereafter.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Municipal facility prioritization will be done by 1/2/2027.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Municipal facility prioritization will be created prior to 1/2/2027. That list will be reviewed and updated on an annual basis as needed.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The town is currently reviewing municipal facilities to determine prioritization. Prior to 1/2/2029, as facilities are determined high priority, a swppp for that municipal facility will be developed.

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Wet weather visual monitoring of all high priority municipal facilities will be conducted prior to 1/2/2029.

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

n

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The town will conduct a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility prior to 1/2/2029.

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The town will conduct a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility prior to 1/2/2029.

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, The town had it's municipal operations program developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Updating our municipal operations program will be finished by 1/2/2027.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4, The town had trained required municipal staff on it's municipal operations developed during prior MS4 permit coverage. Work on updating municipal operation procedures is in progress and training program for new procedures will be developed by 1/2/2029.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The town will have recorded the names, titles, and contact information for municipal operations procedures trained staff prior to 1/2/2028 and updated prior to 1/2/2029.

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Municipal operations procedures for the MS4 will be created prior to 1/2/2027. Those procedures will be annually reviewed and updated as required.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Inspection and maintenance as needed of town owned catch basins is ongoing. During this past permit cycle, our highway department inspected and cleaned 24 catch basins with the help of Town of Guilderland highway department and a third party contractor. A catch basin inspection program with list of additional catch basins to be inspected will be completed by 1/2/2027.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

A catch basin inspection program with inspection and maintenance related information will be inventoried by 1/2/2027.

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b)) Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

As a continuing coverage MS4 he town has maintained roads, parking lots, and right of ways during prior permit coverage. Maintenance specific BMPs will be implemented prior to 1/2/2029.

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Winter road maintenance specific BMPs will be implemented prior to 1/2/2029.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?

Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)? Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form. Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

MS4 Operator Certification Annual report form.pdf - 03/28/2025 10:48 AM Comment

NONE PROVIDED

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

MS4 Operator Name: Town of New Scotland

Division of Water, Bureau of Water Permits 625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-3505 P: (518) 402-8111 | F: (518) 402-9029 www.dec.ny.gov

MS4 Operator Certification Form for eReports

SPDES General Permit for Stormwater Discharges From Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (GP-0-24-001)

Instructions

As required by Part V.B.2. and Part V.B.3. of GP-0-24-001, the MS4 Operator must submit the Annual Report and the Interim Progress Certification, respectively. As stated in Part V.B.5. of GP-0-24-001, all reports must be signed in accordance with Part X.J. of GP-0-24-001.

Permit ID: NYR20A 463				
eReport Submission Number: HQA-RYHB-4TVTH				
MS4 Operator Certification				
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all a or supervision in accordance with a system designed to gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Base manage the system, or those persons directly responsib information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge ar aware that there are significant penalties for submitting fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.	assure that qualified personnel properly of on my inquiry of the person or persons who le for gathering the information, the ad belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am			
Name (please print or type)	Title			
Doug LaGrange	Town Supervisor			
Signature	Date			
DIZULY	3/25/2025			
•				

Department of Environmental Conservation

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification—2025

version 1.0

(Submission #: HQ9-B91M-88D0H, version 1)

Details

Submitted 3/31/2025 (0 days ago) by Frank Fazio

Alternate Identifier NYR20A210

Submission ID HQ9-B91M-88D0H

Status Submitted
Active Steps Review

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

Village of Voorheesville

Permit ID #:

NYR20A210

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

Village

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

29 Voorheesville Avenue Voorheesville, NY 12186 Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Mayor	Richard Straut	5187652692	mayor@villageofvoorheesville.com

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Frank Fazio	5187652692	stormwater@villageofvoorheesville.com

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Frank Fazio	5187652692	stormwater@villageofvoorheesville.com

Part IV

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group? Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.) Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

GIS and paper maps

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due this year

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" for this item.

Not due this year

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Previously established MS4

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: Legal authority was adopted in 2006.

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

Part VI

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM 3

MCM 5

MCM 2

MCM 4

MCM 6

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year-In process

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)
N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below: Some tasks have been initiated.

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.) Yes

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP? Coordination with other pre-existing public involvement/participation opportunities

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement?

Public notice

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures and newsletters)

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)
Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)

Yes

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments received.

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments received.

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.)

Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

26

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

26

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

1

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

0

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year-Some items initiated

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year-Some items have been initiated.

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year-Initiated and to be completed

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.)

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)
N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)
Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.)

Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)
Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.) Yes

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)
Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)
Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year-Items have been initiated

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year-Items have been initiated

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2,a,iv,)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Previous inventory completed but is to be updated.

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this vear

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

0

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a)) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due this year-Items have been initiated

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.) N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)
N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year-Some basins have been examined.

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))
N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item. Not due this year

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Part VIII

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?No

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?
Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form.

Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

<u>Certificate.pdf - 03/31/2025 11:10 AM</u> **Comment**

NONE PROVIDED

Attachments

Date	Attachment Name	Context	User
3/31/2025 11:10 AM	Certificate.pdf	Attachment	Frank Fazio

Status History

	User	Processing Status
1/2/2025 11:13:37 AM	Frank Fazio	Draft
3/31/2025 11:10:56 AM	Frank Fazio	Submitting
3/31/2025 11:11:03 AM	Frank Fazio	Submitted

Processing Steps

Step Name	Assigned To/Completed By	Date Completed
Form Submitted	Frank Fazio	3/31/2025 11:11:03 AM
Review		

MS4 Annual Report/Interim Progress Certification **♦**2025

version 1 0

(Submission #: HQ9-VPX6-C9DRD, version 1)

Digitally signed by:
nFormNY
dec0117pw5web.svc.ny.gov
Date: 2025.03.25 12:00:17 -04:00
Reason: Copy Of Record
Location: Albany, New York

Details

Alternate Identifier NYR20A087

Submission ID HQ9-VPX6-C9DRD

Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name

City of Watervliet

Permit ID #:

NYR20A087

MS4 Operator Type

Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control

City

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part VI of the MS4 General Permit.

Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address

2 15th Street

Watervliet, New York 12189

Albany

Ranking Official

Official Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Mayor	Charles	5182703800	cpatricelli@watervliet.com

Report Preparer

Report Preparer Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Michael Fargnoli	5182703800	mfargnoli@watervliet.com

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title	First and Last Name	Phone	Email
Stormwater Program Coordinator	Michael Fargnoli	5182703800	mfargnoli@watervliet.com

Part IV

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 1 of 11

Was the information in this section completed as part of a coalition/group?

Yes

MS4 General Permit Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the alternative implementation agreements in the SWMP Plan been updated? (Part IV.A.1.e.)

Yes

Annually: Has the SWMP been updated? (Part IV.B.3.)

Yes

Mapping

Annually: Has the comprehensive system mapping been updated? (Part IV.D.)

Yes

What tools are used to satisfy the comprehensive system mapping requirements? (e.g. paper maps, GIS, web mappers, etc.)

paper maps, GIS, web mappers and mobile devices

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has Phase I of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.a.) Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has Phase II of the comprehensive mapping been completed? (Part IV.D.2.b.) Yes

Legal Authority

Within three (3) years of the EDC: For newly designated MS4 Operators, has adequate legal authority been developed and implemented? (Part IV.E.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

The City is not a newly designated MS4

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part V

In Year 5: Has the SWMP Plan been evaluated? (Part V.C.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet,

Part VI

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 2 of 11

Which MCMs in this Part were completed as a coalition/group, if any?

MCM 1

MCM₂

MCM 3

MCM 4

MCM 6

MCM 5

Minimum Control Measure 1

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the focus areas been identified? (Part VI.A.1.a.)

Yes

What focus areas were identified?

Residential, commercial, and industrial areas (mapped in accordance with Part IV.D.1.e.iii.)

Areas with construction activities

Areas with illicit discharges

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities been identified? (Part VI.A.1.b.)

Yes

What target audience(s) and associated pollutant generating activities were identified?

Residents

Commercial: Business owners and staff

Construction: Developers, contractors, and design professionals

MS4 Operator s municipal staff

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the education and outreach topics been identified and how the education and outreach topics will reduce the potential for pollutants explained? (Part VI.A.1.c.)

Yes

What education and outreach topics were identified?

Pet waste, illicit stormwater discharge flyer, homeowner guide to runoff, swimming pools, electronic recycling

In Year 5: Has the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages been identified? (Part VI.A.2.a.)

Yes

What is the method(s) used for distribution of educational messages?

Printed materials (e.g., mail inserts, brochures, and newsletters)

Electronic materials (e.g., websites, email listservs)

Displays in public areas (e.g., town halls, library, parks)

In Year 5: Has one educational message been delivered to each target audience(s) for each focus area based on the education and outreach topic(s)? (Part VI.A.2.b.)

Yes

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have target audiences, focus areas, and/or education and outreach topics been updated? (Part VI.A.2.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not required yet because we are in year 1 of the permit

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 2

Annually: Has an opportunity for public involvement/participation in the development and implementation of the SWMP been provided? (Part VI.B.1.a.)

Yes

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 3 of 11

What was the opportunity for public involvement/participation in the SWMP?

Public hearings or meetings

Annually: Has the public been informed about the opportunity for their involvement in the development and implementation of the SWMP and how they can get involved? (Part VI.B.1.b.)

۷۵٥

What is the method(s) used for distribution to inform the public of the opportunity for involvement? Public notice

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the publicly available SWMP Plan been provided? (Part VI.B.2.a.)

Yes

Annually: Has an opportunity to review and comment on the draft annual report been provided? (Part VI.B.2.b.i.)

What opportunity for review and comment on the draft annual report has been provided?

Posting of draft Annual Report on a public website

Annually: Have the comments received on the SWMP Plan been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments were received on the SWMP Plan

Annually: Have the comments received on the draft annual report been summarized? (Part VI.B.2.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No comments were received on the draft annual report

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 3

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has an inventory of monitoring locations been developed? (Part VI.C.1.c.i.) Yes

How many monitoring locations are on the inventory?

77

How many MS4 outfalls are on the inventory?

77

How many interconnections are on the inventory?

3

How many municipal facility intraconnections are on the inventory?

2

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location inventory been updated? (Part VI.C.1.c.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have monitoring locations been prioritized? (Part VI.C.1.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No, we are currently reinspecting outfalls

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 4 of 11

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the monitoring location prioritization been updated? (Part VI.C.1.d.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

No, we are currently reinspecting outfalls

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a monitoring locations inspection and sampling program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.1.e.)

Yes

In Year 5: Have all the monitoring locations been inspected? (Part VI.C.1.e.i.a))

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Remaining monitoring locations are scheduled

How many monitoring locations have been inspected?

29

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been provided? (Part VI.C.1.e.ii.)

Yes

How many individuals were trained on the MS4 Operator's monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures?

2

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received monitoring locations inspection and sampling training been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the monitoring locations inspection and sampling procedures been updated? (Part VI.C.1.e.iv.)

Νo

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge track down program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.2.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge track down been provided? (Part VI.C.2.b.)

Yes

How many individuals were trained on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge track down procedures?

2

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge track down procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.2.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge track down procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.2.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 5 of 11

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has an illicit discharge elimination program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.C.3.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures prior to conducting illicit discharge elimination been provided? (Part VI.C.3.b.)

Yes

How many individuals were trained on the MS4 Operator's illicit discharge elimination procedures?

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received illicit discharge elimination procedures training been updated? (Part VI.C.3.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the illicit discharge elimination procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.C.3.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 4

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a construction oversight program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.D.3)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures prior to conducting construction oversight been provided? (Part VI.D.3.b.)
Yes

How many individuals were trained on the MS4 Operator's construction oversight procedures?

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received construction oversight procedures training been updated? (Part VI.D.3.c.)
No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the construction oversight procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.D.3.e.)

N/A

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

Annually: Has the inventory of construction sites been updated? (Part VI.D.4.b.)

Yes

How many construction sites are on the inventory?

Λ

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Have construction sites been prioritized? (Part VI.D.5.a.)

Yes

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 6 of 11

How many high priority construction sites are on the inventory?

0

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the construction site prioritization been updated? (Part VI.D.5.c.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet and the City has zero active construction sites

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs for acceptance received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting SWPPP reviews and/or approvals? (Part VI.D.6.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for reviewing SWPPPs been updated? (Part VI.D.6.d.)

Yes

Are pre-construction meetings conducted prior to the commencement of construction activity? (Part VI.D.7.) Yes

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the individuals responsible for construction site inspections received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity prior to conducting construction site inspections? (Part VI.D.8.a.i.)

Yes

Annually: Have all sites with construction activity identified in the inventory been inspected during active construction after the pre-construction meeting, or sooner if deficiencies are noted that require attention? (Part VI.D.8.c.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

we do not have any active construction sites in the city of Watervliet

How many construction sites have been inspected?

0

Annually: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received four (4) hours of Department endorsed training in proper erosion and sediment control principles from a Soil & Water Conservation District, or other Department endorsed entity, for individuals responsible for construction site inspections been updated? (Part VI.D.8.d.)

Yes

Are final construction site inspections conducted? (Part VI.D.9.)

Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 5

Annually: Has the inventory of post-construction SMPs been updated? (Part VI.E.2.c.)

Yes

How many post-construction SMPs are on the inventory?

3

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have the required components been included in the post-construction SMP inventory? (Part VI.E.2.d.)

Nc

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 7 of 11

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

Within one (1) year of the EDC: Has a post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.E.4.)

۷۵٥

Has each post-construction SMP identified in the inventory been inspected at the required frequency? (Part VI.E.4.a.)

Yes

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures prior to conducting post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance been provided? (Part VI.E.4.b.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

Annually: Have names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures training updated? (Part VI.E.4.c.)

Yes

In Year 2, Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Have the post-construction SMP inspection and maintenance procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.E.4.d.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Not due yet

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Minimum Control Measure 6

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have best management practices (BMPs) been incorporated into the municipal facility program and municipal operations program? (Part VI.F.1.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

Item is not due yet

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility program been developed and implemented? (Part VI.F.2.a.) No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal facility procedures prior to conducting municipal facility procedures been provided? (Part VI.F.2.a.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal facility procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal facility procedures been updated? (Part VI.F.2.a.iv.)

No

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 8 of 11

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

Within two (2) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility inventory been developed? (Part VI.F.2.b.i.)

Yes

How many municipal facilities are on the inventory?

14

In Year 3, Year 4, and Year 5: Has the municipal facility inventory been updated? (Part VI.F.2.b.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have the municipal facilities been prioritized? (Part VI.F.2.c.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

In Year 4 and Year 5: Has the municipal facility prioritization been updated? (Part VI.F.2.c.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Has a municipal facility specific SWPPP for each high priority municipal facility been developed? (Part VI.F.2.d.i.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

How many municipal facility specific SWPPPs for high priority municipal facilities have been developed?

0

In Year 5: Has all wet weather visual monitoring of the monitoring locations at all high priority municipal facilities been conducted? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.a))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

At how many high priority municipal facilities was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

U

At how many monitoring locations was wet weather visual monitoring completed?

0

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each high priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.d.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due vet

At how many high priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

n

In Year 5: Has a comprehensive site assessment for each low priority municipal facility been completed? (Part VI.F.2.e.ii.c))

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 9 of 11

At how many low priority municipal facilities was a comprehensive site assessment completed?

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has a municipal operations program been developed? (Part VI.F.3.a.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

In Year 5: Has training on the MS4 Operator's municipal operations procedures prior to conducting municipal operations been provided? (Part VI.F.3.a.ii.)

Nο

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the names, titles, and contact information for the individuals who have received municipal operations procedures training been updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

In Year 4 and Year 5: Have the municipal operations procedures been reviewed and updated? (Part VI.F.3.a.iv.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Have catch basins in need of inspection been identified? (Part VI.F.3.c.i.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

Within three (3) years of the EDC: Has catch basin inspection information been inventoried? (Part VI.F.3.c.ii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

In Year 5: Have all streets, bridges, parking lots, and right of ways been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.a))

Yes

Annually: Have all streets in business districts and commercial areas been swept? (Part VI.F.3.d.i.b))

Yes

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have roads, bridges, parking lots, and right of way maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.ii.)

No

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item is not due yet

Within five (5) years of the EDC: Have winter road maintenance specific BMPs been implemented? (Part VI.F.3.d.iii.)

Please clarify the reason for selecting "No" or "N/A" for this item.

item not due yet

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part VIII

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 10 of 11

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to an impaired water listed in Appendix C of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Part IX

Does the MS4 Operator discharge to a TMDL listed in Table 3 of GP-0-24-001?

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section below:

NONE PROVIDED

Interim Progress Status

Interim Progress Resources

Use the following webpages for more information on the permit and fact sheet: MS4 Permit Webpage

MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC? Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC?

Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC?
Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely (annually, every five (5) years, etc.)? Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.

NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will be signing the form. Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then, upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual Report.

Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.

MS4_AR_IPC_3-25-25.pdf - 03/25/2025 11:58 AM Comment

NONE PROVIDED

3/25/2025 12:00:17 PM Page 11 of 11